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RFP questions received as of March 17, 2015 – PART FIVE*  

18. QUESTION: Does MDOT expect the Traffic Controller Classification System, 
Special Provision 907-687-16, to be integrated to the MDOT ATMS software in the 
Statewide TMC in Jackson, MS.? 
 
ANSWER: No. 
 

19. QUESTION: We have been unable to access the LIDAR information provided on 
the USB flash drive.  We have attempted to open the (*.LAS) files provided using 
ARC Map (GIS software) and AutoCAD Civil3D with no success.  What software or 
program should be used to view the files and produce the 3D data necessary for 
determining grading quantities? 
 
ANSWER: The cross-section information provided in the X sections folder of the 
Informational Documents at the ProjectWise link has been processed to develop 
breaklines and a DTM and has been provided for use in determining grading quantities.  
The mobile LiDAR data is uncontrolled and unclassified, requiring further processing to 
develop breaklines and DTM.  Rather, the mobile LiDAR data has been provided as more 
of a visual aid of what was in place at that time. 
 
MDOT will post an Informational Document to ProjectWise which will provide further 
clarification on how to use the LiDAR data in specific platforms. 
 

20. QUESTION: Is a professional liability errors and omissions insurance policy 
required for this project similar to other design build projects?  If so, what coverage 
limits are required? 
 
ANSWER: An addendum will be forthcoming. 
 

21. QUESTION: Is it the intention of the RFP that the Contractor accept responsibility 
for the stability of all permanent slopes along I-55 and the frontage roads regardless  
of whether the required grading has any impact on slope stability or is the 



Contractor only responsible for the stability of permanent slopes within the reaches 
described in the RFP for retaining walls and slide repair? 
 
ANSWER: Please refer to Notice to Proposers No. 5412 DB (Maintenance of Existing 
Slopes) of the RFP. 
 

22. QUESTION: Was any laboratory testing performed on samples from the MDOT 
borings? 

ANSWER: All available geotechnical information has been provided.  Please refer to the 
Informational Documents in ProjectWise under the GEO folder. 

*Remaining Questions & Answers will be forthcoming.  Continue to monitor the website 
for further updates. 

 


